
From: lakosh@gci.net on behalf of Tom Lakosh [lakosh@gci.net] 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 11:58 AM 
To: Fred Lyon 
Subject: In RE:  G20090007 
Attachments: ytspaceview_0406.jpg; caldera-xs.jpg; Crustal deformation of the 

Yellowstone-Snake River Plain volcano-tectonic sy.pdf; 
Wicksetal_Nature2006.pdf 

 

<<...>> <<...>> <<...>> <<...>>  

 

http://pubs.usgs.gov/pp/1717/downloads/pdf/p1717D.pdf 

http://pubs.usgs.gov/of/2007/1071/ 

http://pubs.usgs.gov/sim/2007/2973/ 

4 files 3.12 MB and reference links to four more documents 8.2, 8.79, 34.7 and 39.3 MB, (too 
large for email). 

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties (002101c9c9ac$7ce32a70$76a97f50$) 
 
Subject:                 In RE: G20090007 
Sent Date:        4/30/2009 12:02:08 PM 
Received Date:        4/30/2009 12:02:08 PM 
From:                lakosh@gci.net 
 
Created By:         lakosh@gci.net 
 
Recipients: 
        Fred.Lyon@nrc.gov (Fred Lyon) 
                Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office: 
net 
 
Files                Size        Date & Time 
MESSAGE        3272119        4/30/2009 
ytspaceview_0406.jpg        1572148 
caldera-xs.jpg        239619 
Crustal deformation of the Yellowstone-Snake River Plain volcano-tectonic sy.pdf        364589 



Wicksetal_Nature2006.pdf        1088446 
 
Options 
Expiration Date:         
Priority:                        olImportanceNormal 
ReplyRequested:        False 
Return Notification:        False 
 
Sensitivity:         olNormal 
Recipients received:         
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